
 

 

594 Washington Street 
 

 
 

           Year Built: 1869          Area of Lot: 23,567 sq. ft. 
 
List of Owners (with dates)           Book/Page 
06/25/1979 Creation of ‘Washington Condominium’ by George C. McMichael    5622/183 
 
Includes 594, 594A, 600 & 600A Washington Street on 67,000 sq. ft lot 
09/01/1960 William W. White & Shirley D. White to George C. McMichael (21,000 sq. ft)  3842/414 
09/01/1960 William W. White & Shirley D. White to George C. McMichael (14,200 sq. ft.)  3842/410 
09/01/1960 Shirley D. White to George C. McMichael  (17,300 sq. ft.)     3842/407 
09/01/1960 William W. White to George C. McMichael (14,500 sq. ft.)     3842/404 
 
Note: Ownership of part of property was divided between William W. White & Shirley D. White in November 1954. 
 
Includes 594 Washington Street on 41,625 sq. ft. lot and 600 Washington Street on lot of unknown size 
03/29/1954 Wellesley College to William W. White & Shirley D. White     3250/36 
 
Includes 594 Washington Street on 41,625 sq. ft. lot 
09/18/1920 Alexander E. Little to Wellesley College       1474/37  
11/14/1885 Walter L. Little & Sarah Isabell Little (heirs of Lucia S. Little) to Alexander E. Little (their 582/456  

interest only) 
 
Includes site of 594 Washington Street as 44,100 sq. ft. lot 
06/15/1868 Caroline M. Young to Lucia S. Little       368/238 
 
Additional Information:  

• Reference to completion of house just prior to death of Elbridge Gerry Little, husband of Lucia (Sanderson) Little, on 
December 29, 1869 – The History of the Church of North Middleborough, Massachusetts by Samuel Hopkins Emery (1876) 
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